

## **Arnside Parish Council**

Clerk: M Thear

Cemetery Chapel, Arnside, Cumbria, LA5 0DZ

Email: <a href="mailto:clerk@arnsideparishcouncil.co.uk">clerk@arnsideparishcouncil.co.uk</a>
Tel: 01524 574584

Website: www.arnsideparishcouncil.co.uk

7 February 2022

Dear Councillor,

You are summoned to attend the Meeting of Arnside Parish Council to be held on Monday 14<sup>th</sup> February 2022 at 7.15 p.m. at the Cemetery Chapel.

Although Covid rules have been relaxed, if you wish to take part in the next meeting as a member of the public, please contact the clerk using the contact details above.

Where possible all attendees should take a Lateral Flow Test before attending the meeting and are to sanitise before and after the meeting.

If you feel unwell or are displaying Covid-19 symptoms, please do not attend.

Yours Sincerely,
Michelle Thear
Parish Clerk

- 1) Apologies for Absence -To receive and record with reason, any apologies for absence.
- 2) Declaration of Interests -To receive declarations of members of interests in respect of items on this agenda.
- 3) Minutes of last Parish Council Meeting To authorise the Chair to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on the 10<sup>th</sup> January 2022 pages 19089 19091.
- 4) Public Participation (Items raised for decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting)
  - a) **County Councillor Report** To receive for information items relevant to the Parish.
  - b) **District Councillors' Report** To receive for information items relevant to the Parish.
  - c) Matters raised by residents Members of the public are invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes each. At the close of this item, members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the Council Members unless invited to do so by the Chair.
- **5) Police Liaison** to receive any feedback from liaison with local police force.
- 6) Councillor Matters An opportunity for Councillors to raise minor matters, not on this agenda, on behalf of residents and for Clerk to read any emails received (no discussion or decision can be made on these matters, but the Clerk may make investigations and / or they may be placed on a future agenda of the Council.)
- 7) Financial Report
  - a) To consider the financial summary for January.
  - b) To approve payments detailed in the schedule.
- 8) Cemetery To receive the monthly Cemetery report.

## 9) Applications for Development

a) Applications for development to be reviewed by email and observations submitted to the Planning Authority by email.

App. No.	Location	Proposal	Name	Deadline
SL/2022/0004	Beach Arbour Redhills Road Arnside CARNFORTH LA5 0AX	Refurbishment of existing dwelling to include alterations to window openings, removal of pitched roof to allow for installation of roof garden, erection of 2 storey rear extension including garage, 4 new rooflights installed to rear extension, new infill glazing & landscaping works to create terraced garden.	Mr & Mrs Fairhurst	10/03/22
SL/2022/0014	4 Station Road Arnside CARNFORTH LA5 0HG	Erection of front canopy, construction of replacement rear extension, erection of rear balcony and other alterations	Diane Hope	24/03/22
SL/2022/0062	Land North of Briery Bank Arnside CARNFORTH LA5 0DZ	Application for Outline Planning Permission (with All Matters Reserved) for the erection of 8 residential dwellings (including 50% affordable)	Persimmon Homes	

b) To note any decisions made by the planning authority.

Ap. No.	Location	Proposal	Decision
TR/2021/0220	20 Silverdale Road Ashmeadow Lodge Arnside CARNFORTH LA5 0AH	Horse chestnut T1 - fell due to established honey fungus infection and associated risk of root plate failure	Grant with Conditions
SL/2021/1160	51 Silverdale Road Arnside CARNFORTH LA5 OAL	Internal refit & installation of new shop front	Grant with Conditions
SL/2021/1152	Silver Trees, Far Close Drive, Arnside, CARNFORTH	Single storey extension to form a garage & change of use existing garage to garden/utility room	Grant with Conditions

- **10) Village Emergency Plan** to receive a presentation from a member of the public to understand more about a village disaster plan proposal.
- 11) The Queen's Green Canopy Jubilee Beacons and celebrations to consider what level of support Council is able to give to this initiative and to receive a presentation from a member of the public on the Big Lunch suggestion
- 12) The Wild Verges Working Group to receive a written summary update from the Wild Verges working group
- 13) project.
- **14) Storm Arwen** to receive an update on progress with insurance claims and restoration works and the TPO application.

- 15) Clerk Training Courses to receive approval for funding
- **16) Memorial Field Garage Refurbishment** to consider quotations for garage door replacement and a proposal for additional works identified by Cllr Christensen.
- **17) Groundsman Contract** to consider timing and Cllr involvement in the requirement to re-advertise the grounds and maintenance contract in order to let a new contract with effect from 1 April 2022.
- **18) Handyman Call Off contract** to consider a proposal from Cllr Christensen that Council use of a repair person contract for certain works.
- **19)** Date of The Next Meeting To confirm the date of the next meeting scheduled for the Monday 14<sup>th</sup> March 2022 Items for the agenda should reach the Clerk by Friday 4<sup>th</sup> March 2022 and finance items to the RFO by this date.